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October 10, 2023 

Mr. Tom Syron 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, Illinois 60188 

Dear Mr. Syron: 

Re: October 9, 2023 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your October 9, 2023 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of 
Bensenville received your request on October 9, 2023. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"Attention FOIA Officer, 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building 
Permits, identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential 
construction work for the month of September 2023 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is 
more convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for private use. I/the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your 
extension request 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service" 

After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request: 

1) Village ofBensenville Permits Issued in September 2023. (3 pgs.) 

These are all the records found responsive to your request. 

Cor Williamsen 
Fr. dom of Information Officer 
Vi age of Bensenville 



Corey Williamsen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tom Syron <tsyron@smart265.org> 
Monday, October 9, 2023 12:55 PM 
FOIA Request 
FOIA Request 

CAUTION; This email originated from outside of the organization. 

Attention FOIA Officer, 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work for the 
month of September 2023 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more 
convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your extension 
request. 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service, 

Respectfully, 

Tom Syron 
Workforce Development 
SMART Local 265 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, IL. 60188 
Office: 630-668-0110 
Cell: 224-454-1148 
Fax: 630-668-0932 
email: tsyron@smart265.org ,~ 

----SMART---­
LOCAL UNIOAf 265 

RECEIVED 

OCT O 9 2023 

Village of Sensenville 
Village Clerk's Office 

"It is essential that there should be organization of labor. Capital organizes and therefore labor must 
organize" Theodore Roosevelt 
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LOCATION TOWN-CITY APPLIC DATE PROJ DESCR LINE 2 APP STATUS 
111 EAST PINE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/01/2023 RE-ROOF ACTIVE 
460 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD B BENSENVILLE 09/05/2023 SIGN ACTIVE 
233 NORTH MOHAWK DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/05/2023 R/R ROOF ACTIVE 
241 NORTH WALNUT STREET BENSENVILLE 09/05/2023 EMERGENCY SEWER REPAIR ACTIVE 
154 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/05/2023 SHED ACTIVE 
511 EAST CREST AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/05/2023 R/R ASPHALT DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 
1100 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE 09/05/2023 PAVING ACTIVE 
248 NORTH SPRUCE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/06/2023 RE-ROOF ACTIVE 
312 EAST GLORIA JEAN DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/06/2023 RE-ROOF ACTIVE 
1000 COMMERCE COURT 101 BENSENVILLE 09/07/2023 PLAT OF SUBDIVISION ACTIVE 
400 WEST WOOD STREET BENSENVILLE 09/07/2023 VARIATIONS ACTIVE 
430 NORTH MEYER ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/07/2023 PLAT OF SUBDIVISION ACTIVE 
859JOHN BENSENVILLE 09/07/2023 RE-ROOF ACTIVE 
500 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/07/2023 FENCE ACTIVE 
1320 WEST ME DINAH STREET BENSENVILLE 09/07/2023 R/R PORCH AND STAIRS ACTIVE 
1401 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/07/2023 SIGN ACTIVE 
1055 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 09/07/2023 CONCRETE, FENCE ACTIVE 
1301 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/08/2023 SIGN ACTIVE 
16 NORTH ASHBY WAY BENSENVILLE 09/08/2023 SOLAR PANEL SYSTEM INSTALL ACTIVE 
511 EAST CREST AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/08/2023 RE-ROOF ACTIVE 
810 WEST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 09/08/2023 EXTENSION TO SUMP PUMP ACTIVE 
196 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/11/2023 SEALCOAT AND STRIPE ACTIVE 
246 EAST PAMELA DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/11/2023 DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 
401 SOUTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE 09/11/2023 DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 
311 SOUTH PARK STREET BENSENVILLE 09/11/2023 RE-ROOF ACTIVE 
122 NORTH COGSWELL ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/11/2023 RE-ROOF , GUTTERS ACTIVE 
502 EAST MEMORIAL ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/11/2023 R/R ASPHALT DRIVEWAY & GARAGE FLOOR ACTIVE 
150 SOUTH WALNUT STREET BENSENVILLE 09/11/2023 R/R SIDEWALK ACTIVE 
351 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/11/2023 SEALCOATING, STRIPING ACTIVE 
521 COUNTY LINE ROAD FRANKLIN PARK 09/12/2023 DOCK REPAIR ACTIVE 
519 WEST HILLSIDE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/12/2023 R/R DRIVEWAY, ADD PARKING ACTIVE 
135 EAST GEORGE STREET BENSENVILLE 09/13/2023 NEW DECK ACTIVE 
431 SOUTH PARK STREET BENSENVILLE 09/13/2023 FENCE ACTIVE 



111 WEST GATEWAY ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/13/2023 FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 

120 EAST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 09/13/2023 FENCE ACTIVE 

403 EAST JEFFERSON STREET BENSENVILLE ~9/13/2023 R/R DETACHED GARAGE TO 20X20 ACTIVE 

221 NORTH WALNUT STREET BENSENVILLE 09/14/2023 RE-ROOF ACTIVE 

333 WEST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/14/2023 DEMO BATHROOM ACTIVE 

631NORTHILROUTE83 BENSENVILLE 09/14/2023 ELEVATOR DOOR RESTRICTOR & KEY BOX INSTALLATION ACTIVE 

318 SOUTH WALNUT STREET BENSENVILLE 09/15/2023 ROOFTOP SOLAR ACTIVE 

201 SOUTH ROSE STREET BENSENVILLE 09/15/2023 PATIO, SIDEWALK ACTIVE 

330 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE 09/15/2023 RE-ROOF ACTIVE 

324 WEST MC LEAN AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/15/2023 PARKING PAD ACTIVE 

514 WEST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 09/15/2023 SHED ACTIVE 

200 RED OAK STREET BENSENVILLE 09/15/2023 NEW GARAGE ACTIVE 

714 WEST MEMORIAL ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/15/2023 SIDING ACTIVE 

900 EAST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 09/18/2023 INTERIOR DEMO ACTIVE 

1029 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/18/2023 R/R GARAGE , CONCRETE ACTIVE 

500 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/18/2023 SIGN ACTIVE 

890 NORTH SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/18/2023 SIGN ACTIVE 

115 EAST PINE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/18/2023 RE-ROOF ACTIVE 

448 SOUTH MARION STREET BENSENVILLE 09/19/2023 R/R ROOF & SIDING {GARAGE ONLY) ACTIVE 

1137 SOUTH YORK-ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/19/2023 INSTALL TRENCH DRAIN ACTIVE 

217 WEST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/19/2023 PAVING LOT ACTIVE 

1010 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/19/2023 RE-ROOF ACTIVE 

233 SOUTH MAY STREET BENSENVILLE 09/19/2023 FENCE ACTIVE 

17 EAST BELMONT AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/20/2023 RE-ROOF ACTIVE 

230 WEST WILLIAM STREET BENSENVILLE 09/20/2023 STORM SEWER REPAIR ACTIVE 

750 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/21/2023 PAVER PATIO EXTENSION ACTIVE 

1215 WEST GLENDALE STREET BENSENVILLE 09/21/2023 SEWER REPAIR ACTIVE 

100 EAST GEORGE STREET BENSENVILLE 09/21/2023 ELEVATOR MODIFICATIONS ACTIVE 

215 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/21/2023 FENCE AND GATES ACTIVE 

165 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE 09/21/2023 R/R CONCRETE ACTIVE 

193 BARRON STREET BENSENVILLE 09/22/2023 DECK ACTIVE 

1010 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/22/2023 PAVING ACTIVE 

1180 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/25/2023 NEW SELF-STORAGE BUILDING ACTIVE 

134 NORTH COGSWELL ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/25/2023 FENCE ACTIVE 



1112 BROOKWOOD STREET BENSENVILLE 09/26/2023 R/R GARAGE CONCRETE FLOOR ACTIVE 
1131 DAVID DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/26/2023 PARKING LOT STRIPING ACTIVE 

239 NORTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/26/2023 R/R GARAGE ACTIVE 

351 EAST DIANA COURT BENSENVILLE 09/26/2023 SEWER REPAIR ACTIVE 
811 EAGLE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/26/2023 PAVING ACTIVE 

104 WEST FOSTER AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/26/2023 R/R DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 

560 NORTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/26/2023 ADDITION AND PARKING LOT ACTIVE 

343 SOUTH PARK STREET BENSENVILLE 09/26/2023 R/R BOILER ACTIVE 

710 WEST FOSTER AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/26/2023 BUILING DEMOLITION ACTIVE 

1071 EAST WAVELAND AVENUE FRANKLIN PARK 09/27/2023 RE-ROOF ACTIVE 

178 SOUTH YORK DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/28/2023 ELECTRICAL SERVICE ACTIVE 
1217 WEST ITASCA STREET BENSENVILLE 09/28/2023 CONCRETE WORK ACTIVE 

223 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/28/2023 R/R GARAGE ROOF ACTIVE 

808 SOUTH DENNIS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/29/2023 SEWER REPAIR ACTIVE 


